Remit Correspondence To:
Post Office Box 3250
Cartersville, Georgia 30120

Mr. James Swopes,

Solid Waste Disposal Manager
Atlanta Bureau of Sanitary Services
55 Trinity Avenue, Suite 4800
Atlanta, Georgia 30335-0326

Dear Mr. Swopes:

Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Clagor

Mountain District Office, 16 Center Road, Cartersville, Georgia 30121

Noel Holcombe, Commissioner
Environmental Protection Division
Carol A. Couch, Ph.D, Director
PHONE: (770) 387-4900
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Post Closure Inspection

Atlanta Gun Club Road Landfill
Permit No. 060-026D(SL)
Fulton County

On June 29, 2004 I conducted a Post Closure inspection of the referenced facility to
determine compliance with the Solid Waste Handling Permit No. 060-026D(SL) and the
Rules and Regulations for Solid Waste Management. The following violations observed
during the inspection have been discussed with Mr. Tim Colbert and must be corrected

within 15 days of receiving this letter.

. Provide updated Financial Assurance documents as requested in the previous inspection
report.

o A sinkhole or low spot due to settling has developed on two areas of the Site and must
be properly addressed.

. Remove all woody plants from the footprint of the Site.

. Provide all documentation requested on numerous occasions by the Land Protection

Branch and commence appropriate corrective actions to avoid enforcement action being

taken.

If you have any questions or comments concerning this matter, please call me at (770) 387-4900.

cc: J.Cown/LLPB
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Sincerely, >

4
Tony Campbell
Environmental Specialist, EPD
Mountain District Office



